

Firewise Group Meeting
August 28th, 2024
Mesquite Room, The Oaks, 301 Del Webb Blvd

Attendance:

Members - Mark Marino, Cheryl Taylor, Rich Theis, Paul Ohlenbusch, Pete Molidor

Liaisons: Brian Richard (EMC), Charles Moore (Staff), Belen Nobert (WMC)

Call to Order: 1:00Mark Marino

Welcome & Chair Comments:

Mark Marino

Approve Minutes from May 23, 2024 Meeting:

Approved Online

Resident & Neighborhood Rep Firewise Rep Comments:

Safety Minute - Discussed the natural gas meter and safety

Paul Ohlenbusch

Liaisons:

Landscape Supervisor – Charles Moore / for Carlton Mathis Charles - current Level 3 moving ran out of areas to cut. Will be talking with Petra and Pete about work areas.

EMC – Brian Richard – requested \$500.00 Firewise Clearing Crew budget.

Belen Nobert, Wildlife Committee - they will start the deer consensus in September. The results will determine if any deer will be removed.

P&G – Melissa Lane – Not present

NRO – Position open, to be filled

Reports from Work Groups:

HIZ Work Group

Paul Ohlenbusch

Total requests 1,147

Completed 1,147

New requests 0

Open Requests 0

Website

No report

Education/Training

Paul Ohlenbusch

Education

Town Hall - reviewed the Ball Room layout, reviewed the topic - Does Firewise Work? and the groups speaking

Replace display table cover - Bright red with FIREWISE GROUP below tabletop.

Training:

Home Ignition Zone Evaluator Training, October 25, 2024, 9AM-1PM, Andice Room.

Renewal Work Group

Start processing and data in September for 2024 renewal

Paul Ohlenbusch

Firewise Clearing Crew

Start in September 2024

Petra Garren (Pete in for Petra)

Old Business

Mark Marino

none

Upcoming Events:

Next Meetings:

Education-Training - September 19th, 2024-1:00 Mesquite Room at the Oaks

Firewise Group - September 25th, 2024 – 1:00 PM Mesquite Room at the Oaks.

Firewise Town Hall - October 8, 2024, 9:30 am, SCB

Adjourned: 1:55